From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

To: Musallam, Sandra C

Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon,
EMNRD; lisa@rwbyram.com; Glover, James; Paradis, Kyle O; Walls, Christopher

Subject: Approval of Request(s) for Additional Well(s) to be included in Administrative Order PC-1318

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 4:06:20 PM

Attachments: PC1318 add 13H.pdf

PC1318 add 14H.pdf
PC1318 add 12H.pdf

NMOCD has approved the attached request(s) from Oxy USA, Inc. (16696) to add the referenced
well(s) to the commingling project approved in Administrative Order PC-1318. The approved
request(s) is/are attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.

Please review the content of the Administrative Order and approved request(s) to ensure you are
familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions of approval.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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Submit | Copy To Appropriate Distniet
Office

District 1 - (575) 393-6161

1623 N, French Dr.. Hobbs. NM 88240
Distriet Il - (575) 748-1283

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Form C-103
Revised July 18, 2013

WELL APINO. 44 605 45875

5. Indicate Type of Lease

District 1[1 - {505)334-6178

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
District tV - (505) 476-3460

1220 S. St. Francis Dr, Santa Fe, NM
87505

1220 South St. Francis Dr.

STATE FEE
Santa Fe, NM 87505 — =

6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
{DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH
PROPOSALS.)

1. Typeof Well: Oil Well [X] Gas well [J Other
2. Name of Operator OXY USA INC

7. Lease Name or Unil Agreement Name
MESA VERDE WC UNIT

8. Well Number #13H
9. OGRID Number 16696

3. Address of Operator
5 GREENWAY PLAZA SUITE 110, HOUSTON TX 77046

10. Pool name or Wildcat
MESA VERDE; WOLFCAMP

4, Well Location

Unit Letter fect from the feet from the WEST line
Section 18 Township 24S  Range  32E

M
NMPM County LEA

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

330

SOUTH 1378

line and

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK [J PLUG AND ABANDON O REMEDIAL WORK O ALTERING CASING [J
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [ CHANGE PLANS O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] PAND A O
PULL ORALTERCASING [0 MULTIPLE COMPL O CASING/CEMENT JOB a
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [J
CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM [
OTHER: SURFACE COMMINGLE Kl OTHER: |

13. Describe proposed or completed operations, {Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of
proposed completion or recompletion.

OXY requests approval to add Mesa Verde Wolfcamp 13H to PC 1318 with allocation by well test per frequency and
required by Order R-14299. Attached is the C-102.

Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

| :
Type or print name SANDRA MUSALLAM
For State Use Only

APPROVED BY: o&umu R M&"‘LTITLE Petroleum Engineer

Conditions of Approval (if any):. -

SIGNATURE TITLE REGULATORY ENGINEER

DATE L@!?—g/)g}} {

E-mail address: SANDRA_MUSALLAM@OXY .COM PHONE: 713-366-5106

DATE 04/28/2021
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State of New Mexico
E:ﬁwwmcmls & Natural Resources Department
90 Y011 CONSERVATION DIVISION

220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-102

Revised August 1, 2011
Submit one copy to sppropriate

District Office

(O AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

APi Number Pool Code Pool Naze
20-025- Y5875 GBRSA Mese \lerde LWolleaDd
Propaty Code Properyy Name Well Nunber
220829 MESA VERDE WC UNIT 13H
OGRID No. Opernioy Meme Elcvation
|6l OXY USA_INC. 3572.0°
Surface Location
UL or boi pa [Section]  Townibip Rangs Lot Idn| Fect from te | North/Sowh line | Feet fom the Exst/Wedt line Cowty
m(4\ 18 | 24 SOUTH | 32 EAST, NMPM |44 330 SOUTH 1378° WEST LEA
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface _
Ul.arhtmbcﬂm Toweshup Range Lot idn] Feet from the | Nosth/South lme | Feet o the East/Wegr ling County
D{) | 18| 24 SOUTH | 32 EAST, NMPM. | [ | 180 | NORTH | 1260' WEST LEA
Dedicared Consolidatica Code Ovder No,
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(S)Lll-[lzmil | Copy To Appropriate Disinci State of New Mexico Form C-103
ice

District [ - (575) 393-6161 Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Revised July 18, 2013
Discietll - (575) 181283 WELL APINO. 50.025.45864
811 S. First St.. Artesia, NM 88210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION g

- jigh y ] 5. Indicate Type of Lease
District 11l - (505) 334-6178 1220 South St. Francis Dr. S
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 TATE [] FEE_[]
District 1V - (505) 476-3460 Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
1220 8. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH MESA VERDE WC UNIT
PROPOSALS.)
1. Type of Well: Oil Well [X] Gas Well [] Other 8. Well Number #14H
2. Name of Operator OXY USA INC 9. OGRID Number 16696
3. Address of Operator 1¢. Pool name or Wildcat
5 GREENWAY PLAZA SUITE 110, HOUSTON TX 77046 | MESA VERDE; WOLFCAMP

4, Well Location
Unit Letter 400 feet from the SOUTH line and 1378 feet fromthe WEST line

Section 18 Township 24S  Range 32E NMPM County LEA
1. Elevation {Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK [0 PLUG AND ABANDON [ REMEDIAL WORK [0 ALTERING CASING [
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [ CHANGE PLANS a COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.] P AND A |
PULL OR ALTER CASING O MULTIPLE COMPL a CASING/CEMENT JOB O

DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [J
CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM O
OTHER: SURFACE COMMINGLE El OTHER: O
13. Describe propesed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of
proposed completion or recompletion.

OXY requests approval to add Mesa Verde Wolfcamp 14H to PC 1318 with aflocation by well test per frequency and
required by Order R-14299. Attached is the C-102.

Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE___ML/' TiTLE_ REGULATORY ENGINEER DATE "-E/ 29 /H&L
I 7

Type or print name SANDRA MUSALLAM E-mail address; SANDRA_MUSALLAM@OXY.COM  pirone. 713-366-5106
For State Use Only
APPROVED BY: ﬂbﬁm R Mo hure TITLE Petroleum Engineer paTE 04/28/2021

Conditions of Approval (if any):





Dustrice J

1623 N, Fremeh Dr,, Hobbe, NM 28240
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cotrict [T
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1203 St Frascis Dr, Seow Fe, Nad 87505
Phane: {$15) £76-3460 Fax: {505) 476-3442

State of New Mexico Form C-102

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department _Revised August 1, 2011
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit one copy to appropriate
1220 South St. Francis Dr. District Office

Santa Fe, NM 87505 @ AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

API Numaber Poof Code Pool Name
30-025-45864 98252 MESA VERDE; WOLFCAMP
Property Code Property Name Well Number
320829 MESA VERDE WC UNIT 14H
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
16696 OXY USA INC. 3573.2'
Surface Location
UL or lot pa. |Secti Township Range Lot ldn| Feet from the | Narth/South line | Feet from the East'West line County
4 18 | 24 souTH 32 EAST, NMPM 400’ SOUTH 1378’ WEST LEA
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. \Sectior Ti i Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | NorthSouth fine| Feet from the Epct'West line Couniy
A 13 | 24 SOUTH 31 EAST, NMP M 20’ NORTH 990’ EAST EDDY
1 08ai:;l|¢tcd éaﬁ Joint or Infili Coasofidation Code Order No.

division.
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Rt e el State of New Mexico Form C-103
Ice

District | - (575) 393-6161 Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Revised July 18, 2013
[l)(:fnsn :‘:.[frc?;{;sl])l;;:ﬁg;. NM 88240 WELL API NO. 30-025-45874
811 S. First St, Artesia, NM 88210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -
- o y - . 5. Indicate Type of Lease
District 111 - (503) 334-6178 1220 South St. Francis Dr. STATE [] 0
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 FEE
District 1V - (505) 476-3460 Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Qil & Gas Lease No.
1220 §. 5t. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
{DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DlFF‘ERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH MESA VERDE WC UNIT
PROPOSALS.)
1. Type of Well: Oil Well [X]  Gas Well [] Other 8. Well Number  #12H
2. Name ofOperator OXY USA INC 9. OGRID Number 16696
3. Address of Operator 10. Pool name or Wildcat
5 GREENWAY PLAZA SUITE 110, HOUSTON TX 77046 | MESA VERDE; WOLFCAMP
4. Well Location
Unit Letter : 365 feet from the SOUTH  Jine and 1378 feet from the WEST line
Section 18 Township 24S  Range 32E NMPM County LEA

11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK ] PLUG AND ABANDON [ REMEDIAL WORK O ALTERING CASING []
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [ CHANGE PLANS 0 COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] PAND A O
PULL OR ALTER CASING O MULTIPLE COMPL a CASING/CEMENT 208 (]

DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [T
CLOSED-LOQOP SYSTEM O
OTHER: SURFACE COMMINGLE El . OTHER: m|
13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any propesed work). SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of
proposed completion or recompletion.

OXY requests approval to add Mesa Verde Wolfcamp 12H to PC 1318 with allocation by well test per frequency and
required by Order R-14289. Attached is the C-102.

Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE___ jﬂW TITLE_REGULATORY ENGINEER DATE__ Y / 24 / MAI

Type or print name _SANDRA MUSALLAM E-mail address: SANDRA_MUSALLAM@OXY.COM  py\p. 71 5'366'5106
For State Use Only
APPROVED BY: M ﬂ Mo ure TITLE Petroleum Engineer DATE 04/28/2021

Conditions of Approval (if any):
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gE - 5 o State of New Mexico Form C-102
P 35 134148 ox. 525 1200 “03%”&[ inerals & Natural Resources Department Revised August 1, 2011
Rifln waiorime 9,5 CONSER VATION DIVISION Submit one copy to appropriate
L 4 €920 South St Fraacs Dr. District Office
o o CEWN T Saoa Fe, NM 87505 ] AMENDED REPORT
Picis- (R FI-3400 B (S0 $6- 340 “
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
APl Nambar Poal Cas Poal Name
S0-025- ¢ 7% Aparsa ; Mece, Vevde LloCcac)
Property Froperty Name Well Nuhber
IAO0R2SH MESA VERDE WC UNIT 12H
lgc,ﬁgg 0XY USA INC. 3573.1'
_ Surface Location _
ULwthn'u Towwiip Rasge Lot ids] Feet fum the | Nart/South [ine] Foot from the || Bast'West line Couny
M(iﬁl 16 | 24 SOUTH | 32 BAST. NMPM | U~ 365° | SOUTH | 1378° WEST LEA
Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL arla? oo Townitip Trage T Lot Tdo] Fee1 fracd the | NarthSouth lina| Feet Bom the | BarvVed line County
Lo 18 | 24 SOUTH 32 EAST, NM P U & 180" NORTH 2200’ WEST LEA
Dedicated Acres | Jotwror i | Consolidedian Code | Ovder No, '
| O Y
No aliowable will be assigned to this completion until all ipterests have been cansolidated or a pon-standard unit hes been spproved by the
division.
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